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Memorandum
To: Montgomery College Employees
From: Dr. Deidre D. Price, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs/College
Provost
Subject: Internal Vacancy: Collegewide Chair, Honors College
Date: December 22, 2025

The job description for the Collegewide Chair of the Honors College for Montgomery

College has been posted, and | encourage all qualified and interested individuals at MC to apply
for this leadership opportunity. This is the inaugural year of the Honors College, which brings
together Montgomery Scholars, Renaissance Scholars, STEM Scholars, Early College

Honors, and Macklin Business Institute under a single structure that retains their distinctive
characteristics and yet reflects a cohesive collegewide vision, increasing program visibility,
access, support and engagement opportunities, and student success outcomes.

Reporting to the Dean of the Honors College, the Honors Chair will serve as the academic
lead to support Honors students’ success. The Honors Chair will coordinate Honors curriculum
development, faculty engagement, scheduling, and advising; lead assessment of learning
outcomes, course evaluations, and experiential learning participation to drive continuous
improvement; and collaborate with the Office of Communications and Honors leadership to
ensure accurate and engaging website, catalog, and outreach materials. The Honors Chair will
teach one 3 or 4-credit class per semester, as assigned.

The deadline to apply is January 9, 2026, by 11:59 p.m. Review of applications will begin on 10
January, with interviews and forums scheduled shortly thereafter for finalists, for a spring
appointment.

Please find the complete position description at this link or visit Workday and select Jobs Hub.


https://www.myworkday.com/mc/d/inst/9925$11159/rel-task/2998$16774.htmld
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